

**Salk PTO  
Regular Meeting  
September 15, 2015  
Minutes**

**I. Call To Order**

The meeting was called to order by Kristie Bielinski at 7:01 p.m. in the Media Center

**Present:** President Kristie Bielinski, Vice President Nikki Aquino, Treasurer David Klink, Secretary Cara Tonn, Executive Board Assistant Sheri Vahovick

**Recording Secretary:** Cara Tonn

**Public:** Dr. Donna Anderson, Laura Nielsen, Sarah Gunn, Sarah Jasman, Tiffini Graham

**II. Review of May meeting's minutes and Treasurer's Report**

Minutes approved by Laura Nielsen; seconded by Tiffini Graham.  
Treasurer's Report approved by Laura Nielsen; seconded by Sarah Gunn.

**III. Staff Representative – Dr. Anderson**

**1. PBIS Training.**

**2. Target is discontinuing their contribution to education program at the end of the year.**

**3. Entertainment Book Sale.**

**4. Tyson Labels.**

**a. Jenny Goyt Witherspoon, who handles Box Tops and Soup Labels, will be handling these as well.**

**b. They're worth 26 cents per label and every 10 labels gains us a book.**

**5. Box Tops.**

**a. To motivate kids, we will ask Mrs. Sorrow to make announcements about box tops and labels.**

**b. We will try to refocus and make the program more competitive in January.**

**6. Parking Lot**

**7. Meet the Teacher Night for grades 3-5 is Monday, September 21.**

**8. Grandparents Day is October 2**

**9. Spirit Wear.**

- a. Sarah Jasman will handle. We will get Fenech's info to her.

**IV. Old Business**

**1. Ice Cream Social**

- a. Mr. Klink will get the final figure together.

**V. New Business**

**1. Seahawk Walk.**

- a. Baskets will be ready to put out on September 28.
- b. Michelle Ziemba is coordinating volunteers.
- c. Dr. Anderson will purchase an iPad Mini.
- d. Dr. Anderson will look into what snacks were purchased last year. We may shop Restaurant Depot depending on prices/snack types.
- e. We need more than 1,000 cone cups for water.

**2. Staff Lunch.**

- a. Monday, September 21 at 11:30.
- b. Old School Deli will cater.
- c. Patty Cornwall will make desserts.
- d. We need to purchase water, soda and cups.

**3. Family Fun Nights.**

- a. DQ on September 23, 5-8.
  - i. Need to put flyer on FB.
- b. El Charro FFN.
  - i. Monday or Tuesday 5-10 p.m.
  - ii. Nikki will try to book for November 24.
- c. Ram's Horn on October 1.

**4. Budget.**

- a. Safety Patrol – there's a line item.
- b. Kroger Rewards.
  - i. Mr. Klink added a line item.
  - ii. It's been included on a new handout, so more families should sign up.

**5. Marketing.**

**VII. Open Forum.**

**1. Lunch.**

**VIII. Adjournment**

Kristie Bielinski adjourned the meeting at 7:56 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

*Cara Tonn*

**Cara Tonn**